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From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 10:25 AM

To: Rohaizal (LKkAuto)

Subject: FW: Heads up - Mechanical Inspection on 3 vehicles
a) and b)

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{(408933)

From: Dzul Hairie RAMLI (5PF) [mailto:Dzul Hairie RAMLI@spf.gov.s

Sent: Thursday, 23 November 2017 1:11 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@l|kkauto.com>

Cc: Mohamed Yazid MOHAMMED YUSOFF (SPF) <Mohamed Yazid Mohammed Yusoff@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Heads up - Mechanical Inspection on 3 vehicles

Hi Bryan,
Please take note of the following inspection required for heads up. Do not inspect first until PO is ready.
2 Brief facts of the 3 vehicles in Traffic Pound for inspection states below:

: IAFP-1B-20171123-M nical Inspection of vehicle, Motor Lorry GBB 4882 K (TP/IP/62279/2017) -

510 Yazid

On 18/11/2017 (Saturday) sometime before 1034 hrs motor lorry GBB 4882 K was travelling along
Victoria Street and was turning left into Manila Street when motor lorry collided onto the pedestrian (deceased)
who was crossing from lorry's left to right along Manila Street. The said lorry then ran over the deceased. The
deceased was then sent to Singapore General Hospital where he succumbed to his injuries on the same day and
was pronounced dead.

GBB 4882 K — Potential Defendant — Party at fault

b) Case: IAFP-1B-20171123- nical In i vehicle, FBK 4. IP/597 -
S10 Yazi

On 06/11/2017 (Monday) sometime before 0108 hrs, motor cycle FBK 4514 B was travelling along

Sembawang Road when he lost control of his vehicle and skidded. The rider was then sent to Khoo Teck Puat
Hospital where he succumbed to his injuries on the same day and was pronounced dead

FBK 4514 B — Deceased

e: |AFP-1B-20171123- nical In hicl 2 TR/IP/622 7} -S510
Dzul Hairie



On 17/11/2017 (Friday) sometime before 1438hrs, the motor bus, SB56226C was travelling along
Anchorvale Road at the junction of Sengkang East Way, the said motor bus made a right turn into Sengkang East
Way and collided onto a pedestrian (deceased) who was crossing from the bus right to left. The motor bus,
SBS6226C, front right corner collided against the pedestrian. Upon impact, the motor bus moved forward while
the deceased laid on the road underneath the said motor bus. When the bus came into a stop, the deceased was
seen on the rear centre underneath the said motor bus.

SBS6226C — Potential Defendant

Dzul Hairie Bin Ramli

Senior Investigation Officer

Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6220 | FAX: (65) 6547 6523

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential infarmation may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must nol copy, distribute or take any action in
refiance therean. Communication of any infermation in this emall fo any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213) Please notify the sender
immediatety If you receive this in amor”




GOVERNMENT OF SINGAPORE
PURCHASE ORDER

ISSUED

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purchase Order No. / Issue No. HOMSPFECI17308238 /1
Purchase Order Reference No.

Period Contract No. HOMHQOECN17300054

Purchase Order Description Mechanical inspection of motoreycle FBK4514B and lorry GEB4882K
Type of Purchase Services

Purchase Order Date 24 Nov 2017

SUPPLIER INFORMATION
Trading Partner Reference No.  199607198R

Supplier Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD

GST Registered No. 18-9607198-R

Address 51 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE,
408933

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

ONG SWEE PING

Email ONGSP@LKKAUTO.COM

Contact No. 67429588

Fax Mo, 67420343

BUYER INFORMATION

Buyer Name Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force

Address Traffic Police Department, 10 Ubi Ave 3, Singapore 408865

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

Mohamed Yazid

Email Mohamed_Yazid_Mohammed_Yusoff@spf.gov.sg

Contact No. 6547 2075

Fax Mo,

DETAILS OF PURCHASE ORDER

Description of Goods / Services See Annex A
Total Purchase Order Value 1,100.00 (SGD - Singapore Dollar)

Payment Terms 30 Days
Billing Location Traffic Police Department

Ganerated on 24 Nov 2017 0939 PM Page 10f3



SIGNATORY INFORMATION
Name Lim Poh Choo

Designation Manager, PCMD
Purchase Order Signed Date 24 Nov 2017

ANNEX A
LIST OF ITEMS

. ltem Mo, 1
Bicycles and motorcycles

Unit of Measurement
Cuantity

Unit Price

Total Amount
Remarks

Instruction to Supplier

Delivery Information

1 |Traffic Police Depariment |29 Dec 2017 1.0000 | Local Delivery

- tem Mo, 2
Motor cars and other goods vehicle

(unladen weight not exceeding ZSUﬂku}

Unit of Measurement

Cuantity 1.[1[]()0

Unit Price 550.0000 (SGD)

Total Amount 550.00 (SGD)

Remarks

Instruction to Supplier

Delivery Information

'm A : Tl ; : T .- M et -T- Fr
1 |Traffic Police Department |28 Dec 2017 1.0000|Local Delivery

ANY OTHER INSTRUCTION(S)

ATTACHMENT INFORMATION

MNo attachments available,
Gensrated on 24 Nov 2017 08:39 PM Page 2of 3
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Celine Fﬂ'"ﬁ iLi(l(hutn! ; -

From: Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 December, 2017 10:04 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17308238 has been issued to your company

TR/IP reference no?

Best Regards,
Rohaizal | Technical Investigator
LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6§256-3561 emall: Rehaizal@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payallbl industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 6:03 PM

To: Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17308238 has been issued to your company

Bike and lorry as per attached PO.

Mo further details of accident.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Accounts (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 27 November 2017 10:05 AM

To: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>; Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17308238 has been issued to your company

Dear Assignment Team / Bryan,
FYNA please.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

SuthaShelia (Shelia) | Accounts Dept.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 9588 | emall: account@lkkauto.com | fax: 6844-8805
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Ihe comtent of this =il message and any stmchments are confidentinl and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. 1T you ane not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail i srialy prohibited. 17 vou receive this message m error, pleiss notiry the sender
immadiately by reply emml end destroy the message and its anachments



From: GeBIZ [mailto:gebiz_apps@gebiz.gov.sg]
Sent: Friday, 24 November, 2017 9:40 PM
Subject: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17308238 has been Issued to your company

Dear SirfMadam,

The following Purchase Order and its Invoicing Instruction(s) have been issued to your company on 24 Nov 2017.

FPurchase Order Mo./ lssue No. : HOMSPFECI17308238/ 1

Description: Mechanical inspection of motorcycle FBK4514B and lorry GBB4862K
Supplier; LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Agency: Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force

Issuance Date: 24 Nov 2017

List of Invoicing Instruction(s) Issued:

1 | HOMSPFEPO17307991 Issued | MHA31 SGD - Singapore Dollar 1,100.00
You may log in to hitps://www.gebiz.gov.sg to view the Purchase Order,

Yours sincerely,

GeBIZ Service Team

(This is a computer generated message, please do not reply to this email.)



